cArict Sgp, .
oS
'y
4

<
\

S‘}ﬁ
2
S
-\ SDS
%,:

D,
"yate pat™

VERONA WALK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

COLLIER COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 18, 2025
10:00 A.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.veronawalkedd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free

561.630.4923 Facsimile




J.

MmUY 0w >

AGENDA
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Town Center at Verona Walk
8090 Sorrento Lane
Naples, Florida 34114
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

September 18, 2025

10:00 a.m.
Call-In: 800-743-4099 Participant Passcode: 7423990

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Proof Of PUDLICAION. ...ttt e e e e

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Approval of Minutes

1. July 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing.......................oooiiinan.

Old Business
1. Update on CDD/HOA Maintenance Memo of Understanding
2. Update on Littoral Plantings — Peter Monti

New Business

1. Consider Approval of Lake Bank Trimming Proposal...............ccoooiiiiiiii.n.

2. Update on Lake Levels

3. Discussion on Spraying of the Front Ponds
Administrative Matters

1. District Attorney Update

2. District Engineer Update

3. Field Inspector Update. ........ouuiniiiiitiit e e e eeeaaes

4. District Manager Update

A FINANCIALS. ..ottt

b. Upcoming Meetings
e October 16, 2025 & November 20, 2025

Comments from the Public

K. Board Member Comments

L.

Adjourn



* LocaliQ

Florida PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244
GANNETT
VERONA WALK
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION v COMMONTY
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

i NGTICE |5 HERERY GIVER Mot
gerona xaii gommunfly gCV. {}12 Boa\l"e |:chunervi.s&rsan r1h¢
€rona wa ommunity Lev. erana Watk Community Develop.
2501 A Bums Rd ﬂié‘ﬁim?s’.!?'%;o‘c’.‘g.m’."’e'f m’.‘f%‘ék‘?r'.
Center at Vercna Walk locoted ot
Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410 3090 Sarrento Lane, Naples, Florida

34114, on the following dates:
October 17, 2024
Navember 21, 2024
December 19, 2024

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN Pebriary 25, 2098
March 20, 2025
Aprll 17, 2025
May 15, 2025

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, who Juty 172025

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising The puroose of The meelings is to
- . conduct any DUSINeSS Comun: ore
Representative of the Naples Daily News, a newspaper he Board, Meetings are open 10 the
. . : e Becordonce with e pravisions of
published in Collier County, Florida; that the attached copy ~ sscordance witn °'ip'"° sions of
of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the matter of Public B T e e
or by conlocting the District

Notices, was published on the publicly accessible website of Manoger ot (239) 4ds- 7% ondioe toi

H H H H i date of the particular meeting.
Collier and Lee Counties, Florida, or in a newspaper by print From fime To-ime e 5 mare
. . ; upervisors mov particleate by tele-
in thE 155Ues Of, on: phane; therefore, ot the location of

these meetinos there will be o
speaker telephone present so thot
interested persons can ottend fthe
maegtings at the above location ond
10/07/2024 be fully informed of the discussions
toking ploce either in person or by
telephone  communication.  Said
meetings may be continued os found

Affiant further says that the website or newspaper complies  necessery to o date and time certain

with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, ;%:;{ﬁggg;%{%;g&rﬁ gg';
Florida Statutes. hes, such person will need o record

. f b h l I l k h of the eDerdDC,ee'djﬂﬂs c:n;d’sucn p:;fson

L4t ot a 4 m

Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who racera ot the froceedings s made o1
is personally known to me, on 10/07/2024 Tecord eludes the testimony. ond
zisd:dnce on which the oppeal is

in accordance with the provisions of
the Americans with Disabilities Act,
ony person requiring seecial accom-
modations or an  interpreter to
porticipate ot any of these meetings
should contact the District Manager
ot {23%) 444-5790 and/or toll free af 1-
877-737-4922 ot least seven {7) doys
prior to the date of the particulor
maeting,

Meetings may be cancelled from
fime to time without advertsed

notice.

VERCONA WALK COMMUNITY

FY n DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

My COMMISSION eXpIres www.veronowalkcdd.org
107724 #1043033%

Publication Cost: $303.84

Tax Amount: $0.00

Payment Cost: $303.84

Order No: 10630339 # of Copies:
Customer No: 1125598 1

PO #:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!

Please do not use this form for paymeni remittance

NANCY HEYRMA
N
Notary Pubiic

‘ State ot Wisconsin

Page 1 of 1

Page 1



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JULY 17,2025
A. CALL TO ORDER
The July 17, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development District
(the “District”) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. at the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 8090
Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114.
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
C. PROOF OF PUBLICATION
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in
the Naples Daily News on June 26, 2025, and July 3, 2025, and on the Collier County website on June
27,2025, and July 5, 2025, as legally required.
D. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was
in order to proceed with the meeting:

Chairperson Marilyn Czubkowski Present
Vice Chairman Peter Monti Present
Supervisor Roger Roy Absent
Supervisor Jack Hogan Present
Supervisor Michael Kurzawski Present

Staff members in attendance were:

District Manager Kathleen Meneely Special District Services, Inc.
General Counsel Greg Urbancic & Megan Magaldi Coleman Yovanovich Koester
Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak Special District Services, Inc.
District Engineer John Baker Bowman Engineering

Also present were the following:

Bill Kurth of Premier Lakes
District residents: Frank Borowiec, Herb Czeschin, Chris Briggs and Beth Boland.

E. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

There was a consensus of the Board to take 15 Premier Lakes Quarterly Report first as Mr. Kurth had
to leave for another meeting on the east coast.

Page 1 of §

Page 2



F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. May 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

The May 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for approval.

A motion was made by Mr. Monti, seconded by Mr. Hogan and passed unanimously approving the
minutes of the May 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.

Ms. Meneely then recessed the Regular Board Meeting and opened the Public Hearing.

G. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Proof of Publication

Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in the Naples
Daily News on June 26, 2025, and July 3, 2025, and on the Collier County website on June 27, 2025,
and July 5, 2025, as legally required.

2. Receive Public Comment on the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
There were no public comments on the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget.

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-02 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
Resolution No. 2025-02 was presented, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 BUDGET.

Mr. Monti noted that street sweeping was the responsibility of the HOA so the $10,000 in that line
item should be removed.

A motion was then made by Mr. Monti, seconded by Mr. Kurzawski and passed unanimously
adopting Resolution No. 2025-02, as amended.

Ms. Meneely then closed the Public Hearing and reconvened the Regular Board Meeting.

H. OLD BUSINESS
1. Update on CDD/HOA Maintenance Memo of Understanding

Ms. Czubkowski stated that this was ongoing, as the HOA had been really busy so they have not had
a chance to meet regarding this item.

2. Update on Littoral Plantings — Peter Monti

Page 2 of §

Page 3



Mr. Monti advised that he had met with Premier regarding the project and they produced a short
contract for $1,600, which he signed, as previously authorized. He furthered that he would supervise
the installation. Ms. Czubkowski asked Mr. Hirniak about signage so that the landscapers do not cut
the plants. Mr. Hirniak stated he would get them ordered and would also speak to the landscape
contractors about not harming the area.

L. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion Regarding Tree Removal Impacting Discharge Outlet

Mr. Baker gave the background on the issue stating that a tree coming from Winding Cypress
Preserves was growing around the outlet and the removal was a work in progress. Mr. Urbancic
added that permits may be needed in addition to consent from Winding Cypress as the owner. Mr.
Baker explained that it was not impeding right now but may be a future threat and that SFWMD
would treat it as maintenance and would not require a permit.

2. Discussion Regarding Lake Bank Restoration after Outfalls were Cleaned

Mr. Baker explained that Napier had come out and cleaned the inlets creating a cleared channel for
water. He added that he received a proposal to feather back the banks for a clear area around the inlet,
noting the proposal was in the amount of $10,000 and he would get it on the agenda in the future for
dry season work. Ms. Czubkowski stated she was pleased with Mr. Baker’s work and how he was
jumping in to handle issues.

3. Discussion Regarding Community Exhibit of Drains Cleaned

Ms. Czubkowski stated that the exhibit was in the agenda packet and showed areas needing attention
in addition to the portions that were cleaned. Mr. Baker stated that there was a miscommunication
on the exhibit, noting that Napier did the work but the purple areas were left out and the invoice for
the entirety has been paid. He stated that 70% had been completed and the remainder would be done
during the dry season, which he has in writing from the contractor.

4. Discussion Regarding Drain Inspection and Annual Cleaning — 44 Streets in VW

Ms. Czubkowski explained that there were 44 streets and she was thinking that ’ should be
inspected/cleaned annually but Mr. Baker was suggesting a three-year rotation. Mr. Baker stated that
some should be looked at annually and that he would put together an exhibit of how he recommends
the schedule be considered.

5. Premier Lakes — Quarterly Report (taken first on agenda)

Mr. Kurth stated that it was nice to see water with the rainy season starting. He continued that the
spike rush had been diminished and the torpedo grass had been controlled, noting that the lakes were
looking better. He opined that Premier had accomplished what they were hoping to since taking over
the contract, further noting that there had been more submerged vegetation than was anticipated and
that was being managed. Mr. Hogan noted that he was pleased with the way things looked and had
received compliments from residents. Ms. Czubkowski said she had concerns expressed to her about
using the same place to launch the boat used for treatment and Mr. Kurth stated that the same site was
reused if it was a good site and has no impact to someone’s yard or the shoreline. She asked about

Page 3 of §

Page 4



the grass in the front lake and Mr. Kurth explained it had been sprayed and would be sprayed again
when it is not raining. He added to let him know when they would like him to be here for updates at
future meetings.

6. Consider Resolution No. 2025-03 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting
Schedule

Resolution No. 2025-03 was presented, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VERONA
WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 AND
SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A motion was made by Mr. Monti, seconded by Mr. Hogan and passed unanimously adopting
Resolution No. 2025-03, as presented, noting that the Board may cancel meetings, as necessary.

J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
1. District Attorney Update

Mr. Urbancic reminded the Supervisors to complete their Financial Disclosures and to continue their
ethics training during the upcoming year. He noted that FLC had a free course and he would send
everyone the link. Mr. Monti asked for an update on Tamarindo and Ms. Meneely stated she heard
from their engineer that they were no longer considering Verona Walk as an option for their water.
Ms. Czeschin asked about an area at the corner of the property where a road may go through and if
the drainage could impact the community. Mr. Baker stated that the regulatory agencies would be
strict on this with designs needing to show that they are not impacting other areas adversely.

2. District Engineer Update
The District Engineer had nothing further.

3. Field Inspector Update
Mr. Hirniak went over his report, noting that the rains had returned with lake levels normal in
comparison to past years with more rain to come. He went over the rest of his report noting that the
system was working as designed. Mr. Monti asked that he include the Benchmark Report in a future

meeting agenda.

4. District Manager Update
e Financials

Ms. Meneely went over the financial.

Page 4 of §

Page 5



Ms. Czubkowski stated that she had seen Winding Cypress’ agenda which includes an expenditure
detail report. She asked if this type of report could be included in Verona Walk’s quarterly agenda
and it was consensus of the Board that such a report be included on a quarterly basis.

e Upcoming Meetings

Ms. Meneely noted that the next meeting was scheduled for August 21, 2025. All the Board Members
indicated they would be in attendance.

K. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no comments from the public at this time.

L. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

The Board Members had nothing further.

M. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned

at 11:00 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Hogan, seconded by Mr. Monti and that motion carried
unanimously.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chair

Page 5 of §

Page 6



V¢,

A3 Proposal #449301

GREE“SCAPES Date: 8/12/2025

Service Address:

Bohdan Hirniak
Veronawalk CDD
Veronawalk CDD
8090 Sorrento Lane
8090 Sorrento Lane )
) Suite 1
Suite 1
Naples, FL 34114

Naples, FL 34114

Lake Bank - Cleanup

Mow and weed eat lake banks, requested of the CDD to create an average of 2' - 4' pass
from cultivated turf line to lateral lines or embankment and String Trim down to water
level. The idea is to create a visible buffer for the community with cleaner edges.

Services Billed - Fixed Price on Completion
Description of Services Qty UOM Unit Price  Total Cost
Lake Bank - One Time Service

Labor - Enhancements 140.00 $8,540.00
Subtotal $8,540.00

Tax $0.00

Total $8,540.00

Greenscapes is not responsible for any damage to pipes, drains, or wires that are not clearly and accurately marked.
Prices are good for thirty (30) days from the date of the proposal.

Individual Homeowner Only ~ A 50% deposit is due upon acceptance and the balance is due upon completion for proposals over
$1,500.00.

Please note: Upon completion of this approved landscape renovation, a Post Irrigation Inspection will
need to be performed to insure proper irrigation coverage. This inspection is not part of this proposal
and will be billed on a time and material basis.

For any questions or concerns, please our office directly at 239-643-4471.

Greenscapes of Southwest Florida Page 1/2
14370 Collier Blvd * Naples, FL 34119

Page 7



o =

Brian Marcinowski
Date August 12, 2025

Greenscapes of Southwest
Florida

Greenscapes of Southwest Florida
14370 Collier Blvd * Naples, FL 34119

Page 8

By

Date

Veronawalk CDD

Proposal 449301

Page

22



From: bphirniak@aol.com <bphirniak@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 11:59 AM

To: Kathleen Meneely <kmeneely@sdsinc.org>; Marilyn Czubkowski <mczubk@gmail.com>
Cc: BOHDAN HIRNIAK <bphirniak@aol.com>

Subject: August/September 2025 Field Report

Folks,

1) Erosion ata minimum; water quality good; littoral health good.

2) Ouffall inspections show normal functioning.

3) Lake levels at highest for this rainy season, Still slightly below most previous years.
Elevation at 7.9 feet above sea level.

4) Greenscapes will be starting lake bank mowing/trimming this week. HOA lawn
spraying normal with no unusual results.

5) Quarterly water test by Benchmark show no unusual issues.

6) Finishing coordinating work with Toscana contractor regarding after market pool and
yard/downspout work.

7) Toscana and Julia pool installations complete and restoration looks acceptable.

8) Drainage/downspoutwork completed except Salerno home which is with the ACC for
approval of plans.

9) Rain season less than normal but seems to be now catching up.

Page 9



Verona Walk

Community Development District

Financial Report For
August 2025

Page 10



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

AUGUST 2025

Annual Year To Date

Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 Aug-25 10/1/24 - 8/31/25
O & M ASSESSMENTS 448,974 0 450,882
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2013 515,025 0 515,026
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2018 580,455 0 580,456
OTHER REVENUES 0 0 0
INTEREST INCOME 1,200 0 31,956
TOTAL REVENUES $ 1,545,654 - 1,578,320
EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
FIELD INSPECTOR 43,200 3,852 42,377
VEHICLE - INSURANCE 1,000 0 0
VEHICLE - EQUIPMENT (SMALL TOOLS) 1,545 0 0
VEHICLE - GAS & MAINTENANCE 2,750 10 69
GOLF CART STORAGE 1,500 1,500 3,300
LAKE SPRAYING 100,000 8,000 49,419
LAKE WATER QUALITY TESTING (BENCHMARK) 6,000 1,223 3,520
LAKE BANK MOWING 65,650 0 25,620
OUTFALL PIPE & STRUCTURE INSPECTION & CLEANING 5,000 0 0
STORM PIPE & EROSION REPAIRS 48,000 0 0
DREDGING 1,000 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS MAINTENANCE 1,250 0 12,042
SPECIAL PROJECTS 15,000 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $ 291,895 14,585 136,347
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
ENGINEERING 13,500 0 12,768
MANAGEMENT 51,276 4,273 47,003
SECRETARIAL 4,200 350 3,850
LEGAL 15,000 0 10,955
ASSESSMENT ROLL 10,000 0 0
AUDIT FEES 4,200 0 4,200
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2013 650 0 650
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2018 650 0 650
INSURANCE 7,500 0 7,265
LEGAL ADVERTISING 2,050 0 1,920
MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY 1,800 98 925
POSTAGE 700 0 356
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,075 144 912
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175 0 175
WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 2,000 168 1,833
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2013 4,730 0 0
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2018 4,100 0 4,031
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FEE - SERIES 2013 1,000 0 1,001
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $ 124,606 5,033 98,494
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 416,501 19,618 234,841
REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES $ 1,129,153 (19,618) 1,343,479
BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2013) (476,898) 0 (490,727)
BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2018) (536,921) 0 (547,621)
BALANCE $ 115,334 (19,618) 305,131
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (53,048) 0 (29,747)
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (62,286) 0 (57,635)
EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ - (19,618) 217,749
CARRYOVER FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0 0
NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ - (19,618) 217,749
Bank Balance As Of 8/31/25 $ 1,030,456.00
Accounts Payable As Of 8/31/25 $ 18,039.98
Accounts Receivable As Of 8/31/25 $ -
Available Funds As Of 8/31/25 $ 1,012,416.02

Page 11




Income
363.100

363.812 -
363.813 -
363.822 -
363.823 -

363.830
363.831
369.401

Total Income

Expense

511.306 -
511.308 -
511.310 -

511.311

514.101

514.111
514.112

Verona Walk Community Development District

Budget vs. Actual

October 2024 through August 2025

O & M Assessment Income

Debt Assessments (Series 2013)
Debt Assessments (Series 2018)
Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-13
Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-18

- Assessment Fees
- Discounts For Early Payments

- Interest Income

Dredging
Miscellaneous Maintenance

Engineering

- Management Fees
511.312 -
511.315 -
511.318 -
511.320 -
511.450 -
511.480 -
511.512 -
511.513 -
511.514 -
511.540 -
511.750 -
512.736 -
513.330 -
513.733 -
514.100 -

Secretarial Fees

Legal Fees

Assessment/Tax Roll

Audit Fees

Insurance

Legal Advertisements
Miscellaneous

Postage and Delivery

Office Supplies

Dues, License & Subscriptions
Website Management
Continuing Disclosure Fee 2013
Arbitrage Rebate Fee-Series 13
Trustee Fees - Series 2013
Golf Cart Storage

- Field Inspector
514.103 -
514.104 -
514.105 -
514.106 -
514.107 -
514.109 -
514.110 -

Vehicle Insurance

Vehicle Equipment (small tools)
Vehicle Gas and Maintenance
Lake Spraying

Lake H20 Quality Tests-Benchmrk
Outfall Pipe & Structure Insp &
Storm Pipe & Erosion Repairs

- Lake Bank Mowing
- Special Projects

514.330 -
514.733 -

Arbitrage Rebate Fee (2018)
Trustee Fees (2018)

Total Expense

Net Income

Oct 24 - Aug 25 24-25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
450,882.41 448,974.00 1,908.41 100.43%
515,026.20 515,565.00 -538.80 99.9%
580,456.10 580,455.00 1.10 100.0%

-490,726.65 -476,898.00 -13,828.65 102.9%
-547,621.40 -536,921.00 -10,700.40 101.99%
-29,747.23 -53,302.00 23,554.77 55.81%
-57,635.38 -62,572.00 4,936.62 92.11%
31,956.10 1,200.00 30,756.10 2,663.01%
452,590.15 416,501.00 36,089.15 108.67%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
12,042.39 1,250.00 10,792.39 963.39%
12,768.00 13,500.00 -732.00 94.58%
47,003.00 51,276.00 -4,273.00 91.67%
3,850.00 4,200.00 -350.00 91.67%
10,955.28 15,000.00 -4,044.72 73.04%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 100.0%
7,265.00 7,500.00 -235.00 96.87%
1,920.04 2,050.00 -129.96 93.66%
924.50 1,800.00 -875.50 51.36%
356.49 700.00 -343.51 50.93%
911.65 1,075.00 -163.35 84.81%
175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
1,833.26 2,000.00 -166.74 91.66%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
650.00 650.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 4,730.00 -4,730.00 0.0%
3,300.00 1,500.00 1,800.00 220.0%
42,376.95 43,200.00 -823.05 98.1%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 1,545.00 -1,545.00 0.0%

68.55 2,750.00 -2,681.45 2.49%
49,419.42 100,000.00 -50,580.58 49.42%
3,520.25 6,000.00 -2,479.75 58.67%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

0.00 48,000.00 -48,000.00 0.0%
25,620.00 65,650.00 -40,030.00 39.03%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
650.00 650.00 0.00 100.0%
4,031.25 4,100.00 -68.75 98.32%
234,841.03 416,501.00 -181,659.97 56.38%
217,749.12 0.00 217,749.12 100.0%

Page 12



00°€00°LY

00'€L2'y G20z Bny juswabeuepy "0u] ‘S80IAIBS JoLsI( [e10ads €001-G202  S202/1€/80
00°€L2'Y 620z AInr yuswabeuepy "ou| ‘s92IAIBS JousI( [e1oads 9880-6202  S20Z/LE/L0
00°€L2'Y G20z dunr juswabeuepy "ou| ‘s921AIBS JosI( [e1oads ¥9,0-6202  $202/0€/90
00°€L2'y 520z Aely yuswabeuepy "ou| ‘s@21AIBS JousI( [e1oads 6£90-6202  S20Z/LE/SO
00'€L2'y G20z Iudy juswebeuepy "0u] ‘$80IAIBS JoLsI( [e10ads 16€0-G202  S20T/0€/¥0
00°€L2'Y G20z UoJe Juswabeuey "ou| ‘s921MIBS JoLsI( [e1oads 6920-6202  S20Z/LE/E0
00°€L2'y G20z god Juswebeuepy "ou] ‘s901MIBS JoUsI( [e1oads 1€10-6202  $202/82/20
00°€L2'Y G20z uer juswobeue|y "ou| ‘s901AMIBS JosI( [e1oads ¥200-6202  S20Z/LE/L0
00°€L2'Y 202 09Q 994 Juswabeuepy "ou| ‘s90IMIBS JosI( [e10ads 281202 ¥20z/LElT)
00°€L2'y %202 AON 824 juswabeuepy "ou| ‘s90IAIBS JoLsI( [e10ads LSGL-¥20Z  ¥20z/0g/L)
00°€L2'y %202 100 924 Juswabeuepy "ou| ‘s@01MIBS JoUsI( [e1oads SLyL-¥20Z  ¥20z/LE/0L
00'89.°C)

00°0S0°L G20z AInr eo1nieg Bulissuibul uewmog 016205  S20Z/L€/L0
00GlE'e G20z dunr soineg Buussulbuz uewmog 810505  $202/0€/90
STYLLT G20z Aepy eoineg Buniesulbul uewmog 1€0667  S20Z/LE/SO
00°29L°¢ G20z 4dy eoinieg Buusaulbug uewmog €106y  S20Z/0E/Y0
G952l 520z Je #2188 Bunissulbug uewmog 986¥87  S20Z/LE/C0
GL'16E 620z go4 da1neg Bulssulbul uewmog 671087  $202/82/20
00°20% G20z uer #1neg Buissulbul uewmog LZL9LY  S20Z/LENLO
szesy 20z 99Q eoIneg Buliesulbug uewmog €9ELLY  ¥T0Z/LEITL
GZ'06€ 202 AON ®0oIn1eg Buliesulbug uewmog 98€99y  ¥20Z/0E/L )
S2'602 202 100 8oIneg Buussulbug uewmog 15009%  ¥202Z/LE/0L
6£7CH0°C)

00°098°}1 SINOY O SUBIOIUYIS) Z SUISE] OF WO JUSWIPSS dAOWSY ou| “Jopjunds seideN 29S.  5202/€0/90
6£28) S2INJONUS ||BANO Joj saljddns pue juled 40 1500 eluiH uepyog GZLMA  SZ0Z/0£/¥0

junowy owsa aweN wnN ajeq

§20z ¥snbny ybnouy) z0z 1290300
saJinjipuadxy

JoL3s1qg Juawdojanrag AJunwiwio yjep\ BUOIDA

$994 Juswabeue|y - | L€ L1G [Bl0L

s34 Juawabeue - LLELLS
Buusauibu - 01€°L1G [EIOL

Bunesuibuz - oLE'LLS

soueUBUIB)\ SNOBUE[BISI - 80E | 1S [EJ0L

aoueudjulely SNoaue||a9sIl - 80E°LLS

sainjpuadx3y

Page 13



¥0'026°}

00'G61 BN p1eog B9y 3 Hd 4O ©21ON 0!e207] epuo|4 yauues 90€1522000 G2oze/Le/L0
0v'8LL SjusWwasILaAPY palinbay Ajjeba Bulysiignd jo 810N 0!e207] epuo|4 yauues 2206612000 G202/0€/90
08'C¥6 Jeaulbuz jousiq 4oy D4y 0!e207] epuo|4 yauues 0€56€0.000 G2oz/Le/e0
¥8'€0€ 3INP3YdS O LN SZ/¥C A4 0!e207] epuo|4 yauues S¥89%2.9000 ¥202/LE/0L
00'692°L

00'692°L ©0UEl||Y SdUBINSU| BPLOIJGZ0Z/L0/0L-7202/L0/0L LL0YZL00L# Adllod SIOSIAPY 3isIy g @oueInsu| sib3 ZSvSc  ¥20z/Lo/0L
00002t

00'002'v ¥2/€C Ad 894 ipny $8jel00ssy @ nelo 126/2 G202/10/S0
82'G56°01

0SG°/61 GZ'€2°90 ybnoly} sea4 [euoissajoid Vd 19)S90) 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 26 G202/€2/90
05'806 GZ'0£°G0 ubnoly) sea4 [euoissajoid Vd 19)$90)] 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 6 G202/0€/S0
05'82.°) GZ'0€+0 ubnoly) sea4 [euoissajoid Vd 19)S90) 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 06 G202/0€/¥0
0S'vee’) GZ'LZ'¥0 ubnoly) sea4 [euoissajoid Vd 19)S90)] 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 68 G202/92/€0
SLY16°) G2'82'20 ubnoly} sea4 [euoissajoid Vd 19)S90) 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 88 §202/82/20
€5'690°C GZ'1€710 yBnouyy sea4 [BUOISSJ0Id Vd 19)S90)] 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 18 G2oeg/LE/NLo
06'659°} ¥2'92°2) ybnouy} sao4 [BUOISSJ0Id Vd 19)S90) 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 98 ¥202/92/2L
05'266 ¥2'GZ’ L1 YBnouyy seo4 [eUOISSj0Id Vd 19)$90)] 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D S8 ¥202/s¢/L L
00'¥SL ¥2'G2°01 Ybnouyy sea4 [eUOISSj0Id Vd 19)S90)] 8 UJIAOUBAOA ‘UBWISI0D 78 ¥202/52/0L
00'058°¢

00°05¢ G20z Bny |euejaioes "0U| ‘S80IMIBS JoLsI( [eroads €001-G20¢C G202/LE/80
00°05¢€ 620z AInr |euejai0eg "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads 9880-G20¢C G202/LElLo
00°05¢€ GZ0c aunr [elejaloeg "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads ¥9.0-G20C G202/0€/90
00°05¢€ 620z Aep |euejolong "0U| ‘s80IMBS JosI( [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LE/S0
00°05¢ G20z |udy [elejeloss "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
00°0S¢€ G202 YoJIe\ |elelaloss "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads §920-520¢C G2oe/Leleo
00°0S¢€ G202 924 |euejaloss "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JolsI( [eroads 1€10-G20C G202/82/20
00°05¢ G20¢ uer [euejaloss "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads ¥200-G20C G2oeg/Le/Lo
00'05¢ 20¢ 99Q |elejeldss "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI( [eroads 28.L1-¥20c ¥20e/LelctL
00°0S¢ 20¢C AON |elejoI08g "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI( [eroads LGG1L-¥20C ¥202/0¢/L L
00°05¢ 202 100 [ele}ai1oeg "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI [eroads Slyl-¥20C ¥202/LE/0L

junowy owap aweN wnN ajeq

§20z 3snbny ybnouy} yZ0z 1990320

JoL3s1qg Juawdojanrag AJunwiwio yjep\ BUOIDA

saJinjipuadxy

sjuewasieApPY [B697 - 08F'LLG [€l0L

sjuawasIBApY [e6a7 - 08Y°LLS
aoueInsu| - 0Gy'L LG [el0L

aoueInsu| - 0SY°LLS
$894 JpNY - 0ZE'L LS [BlOL

s994 JIPNY - 02€LLS
s094 [e6o7 - GLE'LLG [ejoL

Page 14

so94 |eba7 - GLE'LLS
$994 [BLIe}aI08S - ZLELLG [BJOL

S994 |elie}aldas - ZLE'LLS



617'99¢

0s'¢C GZ0Z dunfr X3pa-4 "0u| ‘s80IMBS JousI [eroads 9880-G20¢C G20e/LelLo
80°9% Gz0z AeN x3pa4 "0U| ‘s80IMBS JousI [eroads ¥920-G20C G202/0€/90
16711 620z |udy x3pa4 "0U| ‘s80IMBS JousI [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LEIS0
6 LY G202C YoIe\ X3pa-4 "0U| ‘S80IMBS JousI( [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
166 Buliig abejsod puodss |0y Xel $20Z 10}09]|09 Xe Auno JaljjoD 110Y Xel pug #20c G202/0L/v0
91°09 G202 994 x3ped "0U| ‘s80IMBS JolsI( [eroads §9¢0-G20¢C G20e/Leleo
1§'s¢ G20¢ uer x3ps4 "0U| ‘s80IMBS JolsI [eroads 1€10-G20C §202/82/20
414 202 NON X3pa-4 "0u| ‘s80IMBS JolsI( [eroads 28.1-¥20c ¥20e2/LElCL
69'LCL Buiig abejsod puodss |0y Xel £202 10)09]|00 Xe Ayuno Jaljo) I10Y Xel ¥20¢ ¥202/60/C1
0S'v¢6

00'86 G20z AInr jones . "0u| ‘s80IMBS JousI( [eroads €001-G20¢C G202/LE/80
Zro G20z AInr s|leQ sousisjuoy "0U| ‘s80IMBS JolsI [eroads €001-G20¢C G202/LE/80
L'y G20z Ae s|jeD sousipuo) "0U| ‘s80IMBS JoLsI [eroads ¥9.0-G20¢C G202/0€/90
00'86 G20z Aep ones "0u| ‘s80IMIBS JolsI( [eroads ¥9.0-G20C G202/0€/90
9C've 620z |udy s||eD dousiauo) "0U| ‘S80IMIBS JosI [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LelS0
00'86 G20z IHdy |ones | "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JousI [eroads 6€90-G20C G20e/LElS0
1691 GZ02C Y2IE|N s||eD doualsjuo) "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
00'86 G20C YoIBN [9ABI L "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
9,02 G202 g@4 s|[eQ ddualsjuo) "0U| ‘s90IMBS JosI( [eroads §920-520¢C G2oe/Leleo
00'86 G202 924 [9nelL "0u| ‘s90IMIBS JosI( [eroads §920-520¢C G2oe/Leleo
00'86 G20c uer [9AelL "0u| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads 1€10-G20C G202/8¢/20
08°€6 202 99Q [9AeIL "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI( [eroads ¥200-G20C G2ozc/Le/Lo
08°€6 20C NON [9ABl L "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI( [eroads 28.L1-¥20c ¥20oz/Lelct
8€'C8 ¥202C NON S||ED 90UBIBjU0D "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI [eroads 28.L1-¥20c y2oe/Lerct

junowy owap aweN wnN ajeq

§20z 3snbny ybnouy} yZ0z 1990320

saJinjipuadxy
Jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajlunwiwiod YjepA BUOIDA

A1anja@ pue abejsod - €15°11G [ejoL

Kianijag pue abejsod - €16°LLS

Snosue||9osI - ZLS L LG [ejoL

SNodue|[3ISIN - 2LS'LLS

Page 15



00°000°}

00°000°} 804 UOleUIWSSSI / 8NSOOSIQ BUINURUOD GZ/Z JedA [edsld 0771 's99IAI9S 81nsoosIg 8 G20e/8L/e0
9z'ees’|

99'991 G20z bny sisgepm "0u| ‘s80IMBS JouIsI [eroads €001-620¢C G202/LE/80
99'991 620z AInr s)sgapm "0u| ‘s80IMBS JouIsI( [eroads 9880-G20¢C G202/LElLo
99991 G20 dunr slsqap "0U| ‘s80IMBS JouIsI [eroads ¥920-G20C G202/0€/90
99991 G20z Aep sNsqapm "0U| ‘s80IMBS JouIsI [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LE/S0
99991 G20z IHdy 8)Isqapm "0U| ‘s80IMBS JousI [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
99991 G202T YoIBN SSqaM "0u| ‘S80IMBS JolsI [eroads §9¢0-G20¢C G20oe/Leleo
99'991 G202 g9 3ysasM "0u| ‘s80IMBS JolsI [eroads 1€10-G20C §202/82/20
99'991 G202 uer a)sgsp "0U| ‘s80IMBS JolIsI [eroads ¥200-G20C G20oe/LE/NLD
99'991 202 99Q S)sqsM "0u| ‘s80IMBS JoLsI [eroads 28.1-¥20¢ ¥202/LElCL
99991 20C NON S)SqaM\ "0U| ‘S80IMBS JolsI [eroads LGSL-¥20cC ¥202/0¢/L L
99'991 202 100 d)sqdaM "0U| ‘S80IMIBS JosI( [eroads Sivl-¥2coc ¥202/LE/0L
00'G.L

00'G.L 294 2Je)S JoMIsI [B199dS GZ0T - $20Z JBSA [B9S!4 SdIBWWOY epuol4 85206 ¥202/10/0L
S9'LL6

00'8¥ G20z AInr syoog Bunesy "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JoLsI( [eroads €001-G20¢C G202/Le/80
S¥'96 Gzoz Ainp seidon "0U| ‘s80IMBS JousI( [eroads €001-G20¢C G202/LE/80
oc'y G20z aunr Jsidon "0U| ‘S80IMBS JoLsI [eroads 9880-G20¢C G20e/LElLo
00'8¥ G20z Aey syoog Bunesy "0U| ‘s80IMBS JousI [eroads ¥9.0-G20C G202/0€/90
G98'Ge 620z Aep Jaidod "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JousI [eroads ¥9.0-G20C G202/0€/90
00'8¥ 620z ludy syoog Bunesy "0U| ‘S80IMIBS JousI [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LE/S0
S0'8LL 620z Iudy Jaidod "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads 6€90-G20C G202/LE/S0
00'8C G20z Yole syoog Bunesiy "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
0€°0¢ G202 YoIBINGZ0Z 94 Jaidod "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JolsI( [eroads 16€0-G20C G202/0€/¥0
00°0¥ 620z go4 syoog Bunesiy "0u| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI [eroads §920-520¢C G20oe/Leleo
SL'.S 620z go4 Je1doy "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI [eroads G920-520¢C G2oe/Leleo
0099 G20z uer syoog bBunesiy "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads 1€10-G20C G202/82/20
GL'GeL G20z uer Je1doy "0U| ‘s90IMBS JosI( [eroads 1€10-G20C G202/82/20
S6°19 20z 99( Joidod "0u| ‘s90IMIBS JosI( [eroads ¥200-G20C G2oe/Le/Lo
00'8¥ ¥20Z NON s¥oog Bunes|y "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JosI( [eroads 28.L1-¥20c ¥20oe/LelgtL
0’8y #20z AON Joidod "0U| ‘s80IMIBS JosI( [eroads 28.L1-¥20c ¥20oz/Lerct
08’ ¥20Z Y0 Jo1do) "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI( [eroads LGG1L-¥20C ¥202/0¢/L L
g8'c 20z 1deg Ja1doy "0U| ‘s90IMIBS JolsI [eroads Slyl-¥20C ¥202/LE/0L

junowy owap aweN wnN ajeq

§20z ¥snbny ybnouy) z0z 1290300
saJinjipuadxy
Jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajlunwiwiod YjepA BUOIDA

€10z 994 21ns0[siq BuNuIUOD - 9€2°ZLG [e1oL

£10Z 994 21ns0|9s1q BUINUBUOY - 9£1°ZLG
usWweBeUBY SISGOM - 0G.L LG [E10L

juawabeuel a)ISqaM - 0SL°LLS
suonduosgng @ 8susol ‘seng - 0¥S'LLG [BIOL

suondiosqng @ asuadi ‘sang - O¥S'LLS
sol|ddng 920 - ¥1G'LLG [ejoL

salddng 2040 - Y1S'LLS

Page 16



§6'9.€'2Y
g¥'ese IW/LG" 0@ S6Y uonepodsuel | Neluliy uepyog 62l MA G202/LE/80
00'009°¢ 80IAI9G uoNoadsu| plaly Jeluliy uepyog 6ZL MA G202/LE/80
S¥'zse 1W/LG" 0@ S6Y uonepodsuel | Jeluliy uepyog 8CL MA G2oe/LelLo
00°009°¢ 80IAI9S uoNoadsu| ploly Jeluliy uepyog 8CL MA G2oe/LelLo
) 414 1W/1G" 0@ S6Y uonepodsuel | Neluliy uepyog 121 MA G202/0€/90
00°009°¢ 80IAI9S uonoadsu| ploly Nelully uepyog 121 MA G202/0€/90
) 414 1W/1G" 0@ S6Y uonepodsuel | Jelully uepyog 9ZL MA G20e/Le/S0
00°009°¢ 801G uonoadsu| plaly Nelully uepyog 9ZL MA G20ze/Le/So
) 414 1W/1G" 0@ S61 uonepodsuel | Nelully uepyog G2l MA G202/0€/¥0
00°009°¢ 80IAMI9S UoNoadsu| plaly Jelully uepyog G2l MA G202/0€/¥0
S'ese 1W/1.G" 0@ S61 uohepodsuel | Nelully uepyog 72l MA G2oz/Leleo
00'009°¢ 80IAI9S UoNoadsu| plaly Jelully uepyog 72l MA G2oz/Leleo
S'ese 1W/1G" 0@ S61 uonepodsuel | Nelully uepyog €CL MA G202/82/20
00'009°¢ 80IAI9S Uonoadsu| plaly JeluliH uepyog €CL MA G202/82/20
) 414 1W/1.G" 0@ S61 uonepodsuel | JeluliH uepyog 2zl MA G2oz/Le/Lo
00'009°¢ 80IAI9S UoNoadsu| plaly JeluliH uepyog 2zl MA G2oz/Le/Lo
) 414 1W/1G" 0@ S61 uonenodsuel | JeluliH uepyog L2l MA ¥20oz/Lergt
00'009°¢ 80IAI9S UoNoadsu| ploly Jeluliy uepyog L2l MA ¥20oz/Lergt
) 414 1W/1.G" 0@ S61 uonepodsuel | Jeluliy uepyog 0ZL MA ¥202/0¢€/L L
00'009°¢ 80IA9S UoNoadsu| ploly Jeluliy uepyog 0ZL MA ¥202/0¢/L L
S¥'ese 1W/1.G 0@ 561 uonepodsuel | JeluliH uepyog 6LL MA ¥202/1LE/0L
00'009°¢ 80IAI9G Uonoadsu| ploly JeluliH uepyog 6LL MA ¥202/LE/0L
00°00€'c
00°00S°} abelo}s HeD §109 jdneyuaxoniy T yieuuay 10-80-520¢C G202/10/80
00°00S°} 00°00S1$ 1-G20Z HeD J|09 4o} [ejusy sbele jdneyuaoniy T yieuudy 1-G20cC G20Z/SL/L0
00°00¢€ 202 A4 wou 00°00€$ leg Buluiewsy jdneyuaoniy T yieuuay 7202 Ad |eg way G20zZ/SL/L0
00°059
00°099 294 Hoday uone|nole) ejeqey sbedly ‘ou| suohnjos xel ST 628€00 G20e/ve/L0
junowy owap aweN wnN ajeq

§20z 3snbny ybnouy} yZ0z 1990320

saJinjipuadxy
Jou3siq Juswdojaaag Ajlunwiwiod YjepA BUOIDA

Jojoadsu| peid - LOL'YLS [eJ0L

Jojoadsu| pjatd - LOL'YLS
abel0)s MeD 409 - 00L'¥LG [BI0L

abelo}s ped 4109 - 00L'VLS

(€102) 924 ejegey abenaly - 0E€ELS [e10L

(€102) 994 2jeqay abesyiquy - 0EE'ELS

Page 17



£0'L¥8VET
SZ'LE0Y
SZ'LE0Y 9202/82/20 - G202/10/€0 - S92 UOHEASIUIUPY [€J0}qNS000 171 722 #1900V (810z @24 ®8)snu1) queg 's'N 922069.  S202/ST/E0
00059
00059 904 Hodey uonenojed sjeqey ebeniqly "0U| SUOHN|OS XB L ST1 96/€00  $202/22/S0
00°029'52
00°0%S'8 pauinbai st jeyy jje st Buiwiwiy Buws ‘uepyog yim uodn paaibe sy 077 ‘epuo|4 }Semynos Jo sadeosussl €119y S20Z/OE/SO
00°080°LL 201N JBDA Jod 80IM | - Yueg oXeT - Y8ZHIcH 077 ‘BP0 1S8MUIN0S Jo sedeosusald 12980v  ¥202/S2/LL
§z°025°c
00€2Z'L 91919052-6202/.2/90 Poldwes ATYILHVYND AdD MIVM YNOYIA ou| ‘ledAjeuy oJiAUT yewyouag 9191906  $202/S0/80
050811 Y18LZLYT - ¥20Z/1LE/2) Poldwes ATYILHVND Add ¥IVM YNOYIA ou| ‘lednAjeuy oJiAUT yewyouag vi8lzlve  S20Z/9L/L0
GLOLLL 99200142 - ¥202/S1/0L Poldwes ATYILHVND aa ¥IVM YNOYIA ou| ‘ledAjeuy oJiAUT yewyouag 99/00Lb2  ¥202/L0/LL
ZreLy6eY
000008 G20z 1snBny soueusjUlE 8T [ENUUY ouj ‘saxeT Jelwald €997 520Z/10/80
00°059°L 620z AInr soueusjule|y oxe [enuuy ouj ‘saxeT Jelwald G665 S20Z/LLILO
000008 G20z dunr soueURJUIE| &3ET [BNUUY ouj ‘saxeT Jojwald 9lvz  520Z/1L0/90
000008 G20z Aepy eoueusjuiely oxe [enuuy ouj ‘saxeT Jejwald 0/€2  520Z/10/S0
000008 620z ludy eoueusjuiely oxe [enuuy ouj ‘saxeT Jolwald 922z 520Z/L0/%0
000008 GZ0Z UdJe|\ oueuSjuIE) dXeT [enuuy ou| ‘sexer Jelwald €ele  520Z/1L0/€0
TrLLST G20z Alenige eoueusjulely oxe [enuuy ou| ‘sexer] Jalwald lzlz  §202Iveieo
00'86°LL- $8010AU| JO JudWABAIBAQ 10} BsINquIIY Juswabeue|y oxe apnyijos 06959  S202/80/L0
00°059°G ¥202/0/1L 1 ¥20z/L/L | Bullig JequisAoNSoUBUSIUIEI\ [enuuy juswabeue|y oxe opnyjos 8¥00ZLISd  ¥202/L0/LL
00°059°G ¥202/L€/0L ¥202/1/01 Bulllig 18gol00 8ouBUBIUIE|\ [EnuuY Juswabeue|y oxe apnyjos v8eETLLISd  ¥202/L0/0L
00'9/8°G ¥202/L€/0L ¥202/1/01 Bulllig 18goj00 8ouBUSIUIE|\ [enuuy juswabeue|y axe opnyjos 8e€TLLISd  ¥202/L0/0L
G589
00°0L Hed Job 1o} se9 eluH uepyog 621 MA  S20Z/LE/80
0z'LL Hed Job 1o} se9 eluH uepyog 8ZL MA  SZ0Z/L€/L0
oLzl 1ed Job 1o} se9 eluH uepyog 1ZLMA  SZ02Z/0€/90
00°0b 1ed Job 1o} se9 eluH uepyog 9ZL MA  S202Z/L€/S0
00°GL Hed Jjob 1o} se9 elulH uepyog GZLMA  SZ0Z/0£/¥0
szolL HeD Joj sen eluH uepyog 6LL MA  ¥20Z/LE/0L
junowy owsa aweN wnN ajeq

§20z 3snbny ybnouy} yZ0z 1990320

JoL3s1qg Juawdojanrag AJunwiwio yjep\ BUOIDA

saJinjipuadxy

sainjipuadxy |ejo

(8102) se04 @9)sniL - €€/ '7LG [€J0L

(8102) see4 @aysnuy - €671
(8102) @04 sjeqey abeniqiy - 0E€ 7LG [BI0L

(8102) @34 @jeqay abemniquy - 0£E VLS
Buimol ueg axeT - LLL LG [ejoL

Buimo yueg axeT - LLL'YLS
Hwyousg-sisa L ANenD OZH xeT - L0L'vLG [eloL

Yiwyouag-sisa) Ajend OzZH o3eT - L0L'vLS
(oe1D) Buikesds oxeT - 90L'v1LG [BJOL

(1e19) Buieids oxeT - 90LpLS
S0UBUSIUIEI PUE SED BIYSA - GOL b1 101

9doUBUBJUIEIN PUE SED S|IIYBA - SOL'PLS

Page 18



8€°L12'6G2'9L 00'000'728°8 00'891°€LS'S 9€°696°CHE z0'vzL'gey 00°9S¥°0€0°L
0V LL9'29€°L 000 00891°€4G'G 9€'696°CVE 20'vZlL'8ey 209L¥CL0'L
00°0v0°L8Y'GL 000 00°0v0°L8Y'GL 000 000 000
8€'G60°16C 000 000 ze918'le ¥6'62S'LS zhevL'Lie
000 000 000 000 000 000
86°LS¥'vOV'8- 000 00'2.8'206'6" 0'€51°2TE 80'¥65'98¢ 06'999'v6.
86'6€0°268'8 00°000'728'8 000 000 000 86'6€0°8L
00°000'728'8 00°000'728'8 000 000 000 000
00°000'%S2'S 00°000'%SZ'S 000 000 000 000
00°000°004 00°000°004 000 000 000 000
00°000'025'€ 00°000'025'€ 000 000 000 000
86'6€0'8L 000 000 000 000 86'6€0'8L
86'6€0'8L 000 000 000 000 86'6€0°8L
000 000 000 000 000 000
8€°L12'652'9L 00'000'728°8 00'891°€LS'S 9€'696°CHE 20'vzL'gey 00°9S¥°0€0°L
8€'€60'959'6 00°000'%28'8 000 9€'696'CVE 20'vzl'8ey 000
29'906°1L60'8 29'906°160'8 000 000 000 000
9€'696'€YE 9€'696'€YE 000 000 000 000
20'vZlL'8ey 20'vZlL'8ey 000 000 000 000
zreee'e 000 000 000 zreee'e 000
€160L°LC 000 000 ZE'€60°SL 18'GL9'9 000
S0'¥8L'2LY 000 000 15068122 ¥5'€62'00C 000
92'25.'58¢ 000 000 1012895 §2'188'82¢ 000

10 000 000 10 000 000

8E'vLl 000 000 o4 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000
00'891'€2G'G 000 00'891'€2G'S 000 000 000
00'2.8°206'6" 000 00'2.8°206'6" 000 000 000
00°0v0°L8Y'GL 000 00°0v0°L8Y'GL 000 000 000
00°9S%'0€0°L 000 000 000 000 00°95+'0€0'L
00°95¥°0€0°L 000 000 000 000 00°95¥°0€0'L

aviol

pund 3qaq wia) BuoT

pung sjessy paxid [eiauag

puny (g}) #o1A198 190Q

6202 ‘L€ Isnbny jo sy
J9ays aouejeg

pund (g}) @21M198 198Q

pung Bunesado

1o13s1q JuswdojeAsq AJunwiwo) yjeAA BUOISA

ALIND3 B S3ILMIGVIT V1oL

Aynb3 |ejoy
S)aSSY paxi4 Uao uj Juawlsau|
awoou| 19N
uoneloaidaq Jeap Juaiing
sBujuie] pauielay
Aynbz
sanlligel] [ejoL
sonliqer] wia ) BuoT jejoL
(8102) 392@ Judwssassy |eoadg
(z-v€102) 1920 Juswssassy |e1dadg
(1-v£102) 392@ Juswssassy |eoadg
saniger] wia L buoT
SalIlIgeIT JuaLIN) [ejo L
a|qehed spunoooy
www:wnxm paniddy
sanlligel] jJuaung
sanIqer]
ALINO3 2 s3ALLIAVIT

S13SSV 1v1OolL

S}assy J9y1Q [ejoL
papinold ag 0] jJunowy
(8102) 4SQ ul 3|qe|IeAY JUunowy
(€102) 4SQ ul 8|qe|leAY Junowy
BNUAAIY SS9IXT - SJUBWISAAU|
109y jJusawAhedaid - sjuawysau|
100y SNUAAIY - SJUSWISAAU|
100y 9AI3SAY - SJUBWI)SAAU|
100V }S3J9}U] - SJUBWIISIAU|
199y Bupjuig - sjusawisanu|
s)diaoay walojeA py UON ¥/V
aWOOdU| JUBWISSASSY ¥/Y

sjessy J9y10

sjossy paxid [ejoL
16|\ J93eMuIO)S - uoneldaidaq paje|NWN22Y
juswabeueyy 19)ep) WI0}S

sjossy paxid

S]9SSY juaLn) |ejol

Juno29y jueg Bunesado
sjassy jualnd
S13Ssv

Page 19



	Verona Walk Community Development District - September 18, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	July 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes
	Consider Approval of Lake Bank Trimming Proposal
	Field Inspector Update
	Financials




